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MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief, LFMB, ADM

FROM: Roger T. Woolsey, Project Manager, LB2, URF0, RIV

SUBJECT: FEE EXEMPTION FOR AMENDMENT NO. 17, SUA_1119

While the NRC was' discussing some structural changes to one of the

Rio Algom Corporation's tailings embankments, the licensee informed us

that they would not be able to use the embankment since Condition No. 26

contained in the renewal for License No. SUA-1119 would authorize only

tailings liquid. Since this was an obvious licensing error, a

corrective amendment was issued. This amendment is exempt from fees.
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Roger T. Woolsey, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 2
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV
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Approved by:
Harry J. Pettengill, Chief
Licensing Branch 2
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV
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